Cityof

onesboro

ARKANSAS

Memo /Report:

To: Metropolitan Area Planning Commission
From: Otis T. Spriggs, Planning Dept.

Date: May 13, 2008

Re.:  Site Plan Review- Cycle/CV Use

Dear MAPC Member:
Attached you will find documents submitted on behalf of the Mr. Charles “Skip” Mooney, Sr. for a Cycle/CV

business to be located at the 2206 Stadium/Parkwood property, recently rezoned to C-3 L.U.O. Staff has

attached the rezoning plat and ordinance approved by Council as well as all drawings submitted to the Planning
Dept. to date.

Thanks.
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